
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: Musallam, Sandra C
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon,

EMNRD; lisa@rwbyram.com; Glover, James; Paradis, Kyle O; Walls, Christopher
Subject: Approval of Request(s) for Additional Well(s) to be included in Administrative Order PC-1318
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:06:20 PM
Attachments: PC1318 add 13H.pdf

PC1318 add 14H.pdf
PC1318 add 12H.pdf

NMOCD has approved the attached request(s) from Oxy USA, Inc. (16696) to add the referenced
well(s) to the commingling project approved in Administrative Order PC-1318. The approved
request(s) is/are attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.
 
Please review the content of the Administrative Order and approved request(s) to ensure you are
familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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